

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MAY 26, 2000

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—1999–2000 REGULAR SESSION

**ASSEMBLY BILL**

**No. 1947**

**Introduced by Assembly Member Maldonado**

February 15, 2000

---

---

An act to ~~repeal Sections 31470.10 and 31470.11~~ amend Sections 31470.11 and 31470.12 of the Government Code, relating to welfare fraud investigators and administrators.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 1947, as amended, Maldonado. County Employees Retirement Law of 1937: safety membership.

Existing provisions of the County ~~Employee~~ *Employees* Retirement Law of 1937 specify that ~~specified Orange County~~ welfare fraud investigators and administrators, ~~and in Santa Barbara County welfare fraud and child support investigators and administrators, except as specified,~~ are not eligible for safety membership in the county retirement system.

This bill would ~~repeal these provisions~~ *authorize the county board of supervisors of that county to make those investigators and administrators eligible, as specified.*

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no. State-mandated local program: no.

*The people of the State of California do enact as follows:*

1 ~~SECTION 1. Section 31470.10 of the Government~~  
2 ~~Code is repealed.~~

1 ~~SEC. 2. Section 31470.11 of the Government Code is~~  
2 ~~repealed.~~

3 *SECTION 1. Section 31470.11 of the Government*  
4 *Code is amended to read:*

5 31470.11. Notwithstanding Section 31470.2, all welfare  
6 fraud ~~and child support~~ investigators and administrators  
7 in counties of the 16th class, as described by Sections 28020  
8 and 28037, as amended by Chapter 1204 of the Statutes of  
9 1971, ~~are~~ shall be ineligible for safety membership, ~~except~~  
10 ~~as provided in Section 31470.12 unless and until the board~~  
11 ~~of supervisors shall elect, by resolution adopted by a~~  
12 ~~majority vote, to make those investigators and~~  
13 ~~administrators eligible.~~

14 *SEC. 3. Section 31470.12 of the Government Code is*  
15 *amended to read:*

16 31470.12. ~~Notwithstanding Section 31470.11, child~~  
17 *Child* support investigators and administrators in  
18 counties of the 16th class, as described by Section 28020  
19 and 28037, as amended by Chapter 1204 of the Statutes of  
20 1971, are eligible.

21 This section shall not be operative in any county until  
22 such time as the board of supervisors shall *elect*, by  
23 resolution adopted by a majority vote, *to* make this  
24 section applicable in the county.

